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374th CHEMICAL COMPANY

Constituted 1 January 1943 in the Army of the United States as the 46th Chemical
Laboratory Company

Activated 1 February 1943 at Camp S_ibert, Alabama
Redesignatéd 15 September 1943 as the 46th Chemical Laboratory
Inactivated 17 June 1946 in France

Redesignated 16 November 1948 as the 374th Chemical Depot Company and allotted
to the Organized Reserve Corps

Activated 1 January 1949 at Maywood, California
(Organized Reserve Corps redesignated @ July 1952 as the Army Reserve)

Location changed 10 July 1952 to Long Beach, California; on 1 September 1952 to
Los Angeles, California

Inactivated 10 August 1953 at Los Angeles, California
Redesignated 5 November 1962 as the 374th Chemical Company
Activated 1 February 1963 at Bozeman, Montana

Location changed 1 October‘ 1964 to Ogden, Utah; on 24 April 1972 to Sioux Falls,

- South Dakota :




374th CHEMICAL COMPANY

Inactivated 16 April 1980 at Sioux Falls, South Dakota

Activated 17 September 2005 at Moreno Valley, California

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War Il
European-African-Middle Eastern Theater
Streamer without inscription

DECORATIONS

None

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

%\N S. BROWN

Brigadier General, U.S. Army Retired
Chief of Military History

30 SEP 2005






